

**Eric Wyner, MBA, CMRP**

BRG | Prism Healthcare

810 Seventh Avenue, Suite 4100 | New York, NY 10019

Direct: 914.774.8053

[ewyner@thinkbrg.com](mailto:ewyner@thinkbrg.com)

## **SUMMARY**

Eric Wyner is an Associate Director in the BRG | Prism HPI practice. Eric has a diverse background with over 15 years' experience in Healthcare Supply Chain and Operations. Some of his areas of responsibility included contract management, value analysis, process improvement and cost savings analytics in Acute Care facilities and Academic Medical Centers. Eric has extensive experience in Hospital Group Purchasing where he served in numerous roles including contract and account management. He is also proficient in clinical and non-clinical analytics, project management and project implementations. He provides thought leadership and subject matter expertise to support delivery of client engagements.

## **EDUCATION**

M.B.A, Management, Iona College, 2009

B.B.A, Information Decision Technology Management (MIS), Iona College, 2004

## **PRESENT EMPLOYMENT**

Associate Director, BRG | Prism, 2020–present

## **PREVIOUS POSITIONS**

Senior Managing Consulting, BRG | Prism, 2017-2020

Managing Consultant, BRG | Prism, 2013-2017

Contractor/Consultant, Nexera Inc., 2011-2013

Client Service Executive (Account Management), GNYHA Services, Inc., 2009-2011

Contract Manager, Nexera Inc., 2006-2009

Financial Analyst, GNYHA Services, Inc., 2004-2008

## **PROFESSIONAL AWARDS, RECOGNITION, AND PRIZES**

2009 Beta Gamma Sigma

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

Member, Association of Healthcare Resource and Materials Management (AHRMM)